From: Danny Nunn <danny.nunn@carpenter.com>
Sent: 27 April 2021 07:04

To: sales@interpak.ltd.uk

Subject: RE: Prices

Hi John
Sadly yet a further 5% on block (6% on VC50 & VC60 but you don't use these grades) 3.5% on converted items
Kind Regards

Danny Nunn
Mobile: 07836 511955

----- Original Message-----

From: sales@interpak.Itd.uk <sales@interpak.ltd.uk>
Sent: 26 April 2021 16:52

To: Danny Nunn <danny.nunn@carpenter.com>
Subject: FW: Prices

Importance: High

Danny
What Percentage price increase have you applied this time ?
Regards

John

From: Danny Nunn <danny.nunn@carpenter.com <mailto:danny.nunn@carpenter.com> >
Sent: 26 April 2021 15:33

To: 'Interpak Sales' <sales@interpak.ltd.uk <mailto:sales@interpak.ltd.uk> >

Subject: Prices

Dear John

Further to our recent telephone conversations, we are writing to inform you that we continue to be subjected to raw
material price increases from our major suppliers. We have again seen, from the start of April, increases applied to all
the major constituent parts required for our foam manufacturing processes and we cannot simply absorb these cost
increases. Regrettably, we must therefore confirm a further increase in the price of the products we supply to you.
Further, the raw materials continue to be on allocation to us and we have no choice but to continue with our allocation
programme to all our customers until such time that the situation improves. We shall review these regularly & inform
you of any increase in supply we can offer as soon as possible.

Please find attached your new revised price list effective from today Monday 3rd May 2021. We can only apologies for
the issues this causes your business and assure you, our teams across our business continue to work hard at
exploring any improvements which can be realised in relation to supply capacity and mitigating cost increases where
possible.

Kind Regards

Danny Nunn

Mobile: 07836 511955
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